EDMUNDSON, INC.

P.0. BOX 1707
R.B8. EDMUNDSON

DENVER, COLORADO 8020I1
303 629-1850

District Manager

Bureau of Land Management
P. 0. Box 1857

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Bisbee Hills Unit Area
Luna County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to the Application for Designation of Proposed Unit Area and
Determination of Depth of Test Well for the Bisbee Hills Unit Area, Luna
County, New Mexico, dated May 3, 1983,

As requested in the meeting of May 3, 1983, we now submit two (2) copies of
the amended geological report and two copies of the revised form of unit
agreement for the Bisbee Hills Unit Area. The revised form of unit agreement
includes language establishing the District Manager of the Bureau of Land
Management as the supervising agency over unit operations in place of the
Deputy Minerals Manager for O0il and Gas and the Director of the Bureau of Land
Management. Additionally, Section 31, "Department of Energy Stipulations',
has been deleted from the unit agreement.

We hope these amendments will satisfy all requirements necessary for designa-
tion of the Bisbee Hills Unit as a logical unit area. Please notify us if

more modifications are needed.

Very truly yours,

EDMUNDSON, INC.

By Rrad Nude L0

Brad Hentschel

BH:rs

ccw/enc: Mr. Ray Graham, Director Mr. Clayton Valder
01l and Gas Division Marshall R. Young 0il Co.
State of New Mexico 750 W. 5th Street
P. 0. Box 1148 Fort Worth, TX 76102

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director
01l Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

1640 GRANT STREET DENVER.COLORADO 80203



